

Jane Quinn

Web Developer

Personal Info

Phone

+353892490502

E-mail

jane.h.quinn@gmail.com

Website

janequinn.com

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/jane-quinn-73405783

Skills

Node.js

C#

Angular

React

.Net

Bootstrap

SQL

Azure Web Services

Adobe Premiere Pro

Web Developer with 3 years experience developing customer and client facing websites for large scale events. Developed a new sales platform for use selling tickets to high capacity sports events, along with developing the site for sale of the tickets to the Popes Dublin visit in 2018. Very detailed oriented, and possess a strong mathematics and creative background.

Experience

2019-05 -
present

LiveOps Systems Engineer

Digit Games

- Developing Front End Tooling Platforms for Internal Content Creators
- Worked on general bug fixing and UX improvements
- Led development on refactoring efforts to improve productivity
- Tech Used, Angular 1, Bootstrap, Git, GitLab

2019-02 -
2019-05

Web Developer

Sportdec

- Developing a wallet application for users to withdraw funds
- Deployed web applications for end users
- Introduced new inline CSS framework to the company improving productivity
- Tech Used: Typescript, Node.js, React, Redux, Aphrodite, Webpack, Docker, Git

2018-11 -
2019-02

Web Developer

Banach Technology

- Developing a new website allowing clients to perform tasks otherwise performed by support team
- Integrate websites with Azure Active Directory user services
- Designed wireframes and developed pages based on product owner feedback
- Tech Used: Typescript, Node.js, React, Redux, Bootstrap, Azure Web Services, Git

2017-09 -
2018-10

Software Developer

Tickets.ie

- Developing a new innovative sales platform from the ground up
- Designing schema and API for database operations
- Developed front-end for ticket sales website for The Popes Dublin visit 2018
- Tech Used: Typescript, Angular, Bootsrap, C#, .NET, SQL, Azure Web Services, Git

2016-01 -
2016-09

Software Development Intern

Nearform

- Development and implementation of modules for open source projects
- Maintaining previously abandoned projects and documenting them
- Worked with a remote team to develop a search engine for open source modules
- Tech Used: Node.js, Typescript, React, Angular, Docker, Git

Education

2013-09 -
2017-05

Waterford Institute of Technology - B.Sc(Hons) in Entertainment Systems

- Computer Science degree with a specialization in Game Development.
- Final Year Project was a peer-to-peer synchronous video streaming web service.
- Languages studied: Java, C++, C#, Swift, Python, Javascript

Interests

Screenwriting - Nominated for 2016 Waterford Film Festival Best Short Screenplay Award

Perform Stand-Up Comedy regularly

Board Games - Head of the WIT Board Game Society for the 2016/2017 academic year.